p Li ’ ; WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & PLANNERS

October 12, 2022

Hugo Agosto
Planner II
City of Salem

RE: 5669 Commercial Street — GSI Summary

Dear Hugo,

Westech Engineering has complete the stormwater design of the 5669 Commercial Street which

included 1.01 acres of impervious surface, which was slightly more than what was shown on the
plans to be conservative. The recent site plan changes have resulted in a new impervious area of
1.00 acres of impervious surface for the entire site. Therefore, the design as approved still meets

the City stormwater and GSI requirements.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please contact us
at (503) 585-2474.

Sincerely,

WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC.

W. Josh V\@ls;?,ﬁ.

Wjw

3841 Fairview Industrial Drive SE, Suite 100 Salem, OR 97302 Phone: (503) 585-2474



